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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang < Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:50 AN

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNMEDDEDDH?HNEEATS!EEN - FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY
SMP8083uU

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SMP8083U.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896175 | F:(63) g222 1033

W: www. sg.cntaiping.com | F'E:u-.n.-.rwfacehmk,cum!chinataminqgg._f | WeChat: F W4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This g-mail and any fils transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the inlended recipiant, please
notify the sender immediataly. Please delete the a-mail and any copias of it thereafter.

From: serence cic <serence(@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM20D200127/YN8841S/BEN - FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY
SMP8083U

Dear Ben,

We are prefer LKK - Kenneth kong to survey the car.

Thanks

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Serence Chee

Claims Assistant | Operation Divisian

Esteem Performance Pte Lid



P: 6566 2112
E: serence@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-2 59
{Head Cffice)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
{Showroom)

www esteemperformance com

On Wed. Mar 4, 2020 at 10:25 AM Ben Tang iBen,Tanp@sg.cntaiping.cnm} wrote:

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email dated 04 March 2020,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

i we do not hear from you within fwo days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www .sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & 54 Taiping G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files sranemitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients and may confain confidential information. Any
ynauthorized disclosura, use or dissemination of this message, aither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the g-mail and any copies of it thereafler.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10: 19 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben, Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com>; serence clc <serence(@esteemperf.com.sg=

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: OUR REF: SN M20D200127/YN8841S/BEN - FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SMP8083U

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS for SMP8083U.

Note : officer in charge — Ben Tang 63896175.

*+* Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (85) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: M.facghﬂﬂk.CD[]‘I_IChiﬁE’EEIiQngEQF | WeChat: X4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, gither in whole or partisl, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please

notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.

From: serence ctc <serence@esteem perf.com.sg>
sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Claims Dept of CT! <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=




Cc: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny chong <jenny @esteemperf.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SMPBOB3U

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident involving SMP8083U & YMNE88415 on 07.01.2020.

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION
PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES (NIMA)

We act for Esteem Performance Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his motor
vehicle no.SMP 8083 U

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at .
Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Address : 385 Sin Ming Drive ( Inside Vicom) Pte Ltd

Tel : 8799 0066
Fax : 6259 3326

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the above-mentioned
workshop during office hours.

We will email the GIA report to you once received
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,

sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned warkshop will commence repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-
repair inspection.

Freundliche GrilBe / Best Regards

Serence Chee
Claims Assistant | Operation Division

Esteem Performance Pte Lid

P: 6566 2112
E: serence@esteemperf.com.gq

5032 Ana Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-258
{Head Office)
385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www . esteemperformance.com
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‘ Repair Estimates —l SMP 8083 P
/1/57 /ﬁ."?"fm'z_/
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems 5 3,001.75 ﬁ}
Plus/Less 25% $ 750.44 ;.-n...7 A /45— /‘f’:}a;&.
Total of Cost/List $ 2,251.31
(b) Nett Price ltems
Less L
Total of Nett Item
(c) Special Nett items
Total Parts Cost 5 2,251.31
Labour $ 1,300.00
Total $ 3,55&
The above tatal will be subjected to 7% G.5.T.
Mame of Surveyor : /%”MA
Company ' Clcsc
Survey conducted on : 47 7/2 o at

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle is W@d | is not authorized until further notice.

(b} Recommended Days of Repair a g day(s)
(c) Resurvey , Required / NotRRguired
(d) Excess 3

(e) Signature of surveyor f?pC Date: / 6/ / J? / 2&
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ESTEEM PERFORF ANCE PTE LID
@ ﬁ ESTEEM Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 250, 560536,
P EBF ﬂ”Mﬂ”gf Tel +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www. esteemperf com.sg

Spare Parts

Vehicle No.  : SMP 8083 P Submit By : SERENCE

Make & Model : TOYOTA NOAH Year Manufacture 2019

Chassis No ZWRB00400281 Engine No. :
Cost/ List

S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

Headlamp LH 7 1 |$3,001.75 e i
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Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

& —
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 6484 TE2Y

Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N
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Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 256, 580536,
Tel +65.6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Websile: www estegmper!.com.sg

Labour
Vehicle No. SMP 8083 P Submit By SERENCE
Make & Model TOYOTA NOAH Year of Manufacture : 2018
SiNo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. ( FRONT BUMPER , LHF FENDER) $600.00 2esy
7 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. ( FRONT BUMPER. | LHF FENDER) %600.00 {‘ Gl
3 |To tuff coat, Un $50.00 X
4 |TO Check wiring $50.00 Zed

Note: The above estimate of repair is based
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a sup

on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any

plementary.

Company Reg No. 200005485/ GST Mo, 20-0005483-N




/3172020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnotsssorioeR)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tol: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauta_mm:assignmenl&@lkkam{:.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Cur File No: CSICTIZ0003552/KSFIN2

Date: 31/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ETZ'”E Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pe.  pyjiey No DMCVSN16454219033
ﬁ:i:mant Vehicle SMP8083U I:nsumd Vehicle No YNBB41S
Date of Loss: 071012020 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM20D200127
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SMP80B3U
Make & Model: TOYOTA NOAH HYBRID, 1.8 X CVT (A) Engine MNo: 2ZROE16936
Req. Date: 16/10/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: ZWRB00400261
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 29862 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S$) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Goodyear 7 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 7 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 7 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
'C@_T'ﬁECLTES_'_ - ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference __ Diff %]
Parts 225131 2.251.31 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,300.00 620.00 680.00 52.31
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 3,551.31 2,6871.1 680.00 19.15
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 248.59 200.99 47 .60 19.15
Nett Amount (S§) 3,799.90 3,072.30 T27.60 19.15
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27103/2020
385 SIN MING DRIVE
REPAIRER: ESTEEM PERFORMAMNCE PTE LTD
Date Inspected: 16/03/2020 Inspected At: BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259
SINGAPORE 568536
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This rapert represents our findings al the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been caried oult fa the best of our knowladge and
ability but any cther lakiity under any other SircUmSIances is hereby expressly excluded.

hittos f.'sinq-anure.merin-nen.mm.fcla'lmax'lﬂdex.:;fm?fusehnx=MTRade$ter&lusear..tinnngen__prinlrplﬁcas.eld=92 0112&extid=335111&CFID=6944675. .. 13



332020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

|Reference
Part Source: - ersion: 1. ast Synchronised: ar
5 MRM-5G Versi 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 31 Mar 2020)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA NOAH HYBRID 1.8 X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMPS083U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HEADLAMP LH Cut 3,001.75FL *3.001.75FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListttemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 3,001.75 3,001.75
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (5%) 750.44 750.44
Total Parts (S§) 2.251.31 2,251.31

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https-/'singapore. mermen. com/claimsindex_cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=0291128extid=335111&CFID=6944675... 23




32020 Adjuster Repart
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT REPAIR MNew G00.00 200.00
AREA.(FRONT BEUMPER,LHF FENDER)
2 TO PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT REPAIR Mew 600.00 400.00
AREA.(FRONT BUMPER,LHF FENDER)
3 TO TUFF COAT MNew 50.00 0.00
4 TO CHECK WIRING MNew 50.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,300.00 620.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

htips:/singapore.mermen.com/claimsindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=0291128extid=335111&CFID=6044675... 3/3



